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@ You

The editorial committee of a medical journal conducts a paper writing workshop, and

my part is copyright and data sharing. Please create a cover image to use for the
presentation slides.

ChatGPT

-

@ C

OPYIGHT
===

Here is the cover image created for your presentation on copyright and data sharing in
a medical journal context. This image is designed to be professional and educational,

aligning with the theme of your workshop.
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Copyright Transfer Agreement

This Copyright Transfer Agreement ("Agreement”) is entered into on [DATE] by and between
[ASSIGNOR NAME] ("Assignor”) and [ASSIGNEE NAME] ("Assignee").

WHEREAS, Assignor is the author of the following original work(s) (the "Work")
[DESCRIPTION OF WORK] and desires to assign all copyrights in the Work to Assignee; and
Assignee desires to acquire all copyrights in the Work from Assignor.

NOW, THEREFORE in considerafion of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

Assignment of Copyrights

Assignor hereby assigns and transfers to Assignee all of Assignor's right, title, and Interest in
and to the Work, including all copyright rights in the Work, and any renewals and extensions
thereof This assignment indudes, but is not limited to, the right to reproduce, distribute, publish,
sell, license, and rransiate the Work in any medium, now known or later developed

Warranty of Ownership

Assignor represents and warrants that Assignor Is the sole creator of the Work and that
Assignor has the full power and authority to enter Into this Agreement and to grant the rights
herein granted.

Assignor Retains Certain Rights

Assignor retains the right to use the Work for non-commercial purposes, including but not limited
to teaching, research, and personal use, provided that Assignor acknowledges the criginal
assignment of the Work to Assignee,

Credit and Attribution

Assignee agrees to credit Assignor as the author of the Work In all uses of the Work by
Assignee

Indemnification

Assignor agrees 1o indemnity and hold Assignee hamless from and against any and all claims,
damages, costs, and expenses, including reascnahle attorneys’ fees, arising out of or in
connection with any breach of Assignor's representations and warranties contained herein.

Termination
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Critical analysis of sch open-access publishing
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Other pages

Is this 17 Year-Old Korean Ph.D. Student a Plagiarist?

Decline of
blishing

Union Publishing: A Publis

Py

Yoo-geun Song turns 18 next week.

South Korean prodigy Yoo-geun Song is 17 years-old and about to
complete his Ph.D. in astrophysics. The boy genius, along with his
dissertation adviser Seok Jae Park, co-authored an article published last
month in The Astrophysical Journal, but regrettably, the article closely
matches a book chapter published in 2002. The chapter is not cited in the
new article.

The recently-published article is entitled “Axisymmetric, Nonstationary
spheres: Re d,” and it was published in October
Journal. Here's evidence of the

Black Hole Magne!
2015 (vol. 812.1
matching text:
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Data Availability:

The journal requires authors to include in any articles that report results derived from research data to include
a Data Availability Statement. The provision of a Data Availability Statement will be verified as a condition of
publication. Data Availability Statements should include information on where data supporting the results
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of the following forms (or a combination of more than one if required for multiple types of ressarch data):

Answer

Required: [ The datasets generated during and/or analyzed during the current study are publicly

available.

[ The datasets generated during and/or analyzed during the current study are not publicly
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[ Data sharing not applicable to this article as no datasets were generated or analyzed
during the current study.

[ The datasets generated during and/or analyzed during the current study are not
available.

Please select no fewer than 1 value(s],

Select &ll  Clear All

87



TR A SAE AR s A8 X F

PR < om0 gmammoa | maE0

| CHEtQISs| Z/dEH OfAL I ARXIS0] E4= Z..."40007H O [HE ZH~

o QAT ZEE E2g SaX|t £0Y 32 YMNE ANE

__DT-I_
rhl
a
E

9| 215|(Interational Committee of Medical Journal Editors,

ICMIE) = 0] HE =L

£3| ol 70 4000 2|2 T=RE0| MHE A0Sk TZ0| Li21 2l SiE #E
Cher ChEIZF 2254 QICh

U AFAEE IH &R0 =20] AFHEZ] 251 0] 710|E2t2lS =A|S}0F S

=" T

Chgrolstal SAEf ZHEOIAMS 242 SAEIO ATHE ‘A1 Clinical Tria) X+
Of Cigt IMHTLAAL HTM AT'E 53 "0l FDL 210) 2 =0J9t o2

[l |
HAAM FHEI$UCh 40000 3@ she

|
~
'—‘H afm

=5pA 2 A2 = M yEID D RO

2 OlAHS "BH30IME YMAIE ST 20| FFED o I ABAYNE 222
JtolSatolol NFHQ WEe WECFHEA “2RIFO| 20| USK|, OIEAH Fu|s|of

CHH|SHOF

88




H{ZA Background

o

QO

—

QL

MU
o
0
rot [
I

e-identified participant

5ol ¢iqo| 2%

-1 - -

89



Z

[=%
-

QA A

. 20184E 7€ 12922 |CMJE 3|8 st=X|=

>
=

A

=
=

A2 S5 MAHE(Data Sharing Statement)

=k
St

CH

=5 MO Xt =& 7A = (Data Sharing Plan)

(=]
-

A

ol

=]
L

K

3

of 7| 522 E7{0F 8.

90



AN R S7




AESHE 0|5

olo

<+
L
=

ofru

jol

ofl Xt A 7}

[=x
=

A

Ol A}
o

)

1

=
=
—
=
—
—
—]
=
—
=
(—
—
=
=,

> —

92



AESHE 0|5

olg

<+
L
=

ojnl

jol

ofl Xt A 7}

[=x
=

QUAFA

)

1

e

xS
=2

CERH NI XNZZHUH EF

A

=
-
=
=
—
—
—
—
—
=
=
—1
—
=
—
==

93



=
—

o| o]

al O
oTr

NI

olg

<+
L
=

ofru

jol

ofl Xt A 7}

[=x
=

QUAFA

)

1

e

xS
=2

CERH NI XNZZHUH EF

QXA

ofl Al o

IX=

3) &

=
-
=
=
—
—
—
—
—
—
=
—1
—

=,
—
==

94



=
—

o| o]

al O
oTr

NI

olg

<+
L
=

ofru

jol

ofl Xt A 7}

[=x
=

QUAFA

)

1

e

xS
=2

CERH NI XNZZHUH EF

QXA

ofl Al o

IX=

3) &

2
=
=
=
—
=
=
=
—
=
=
—

=,
=,
—
=

95



=
—

o| o]

al O
oTr

NI

olg

<+
Ui
=

ofru

jol

ofl Xt A 7}

[=x
=

QUAFA

)

1

e

xS
=2

CERH NI XNZZHUH EF

QXA

ofl Al o

IX=

3) &

=
=
=
=
=
—
=
=
=
—
=
=
—
=,

=,
—
=

96



=
—

o| o]

al O
oTr

NI

olg

<+
Ui
ol

ofru

jol

ofl Xt A 7}

[=x
=

QUAFA

)

1

e

xS
=2

CERH NI XNZZHUH EF

QXA

ofl Al o

IX=

3) &

6)

2
=
=
—
=
—
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

=
=
=

97



=
—

o| o]

al O
oTr

NI

olg

<+
Ui
ol

ofru

jol

ofl Xt A 7}

[=x
=

QUAFA

)

1

e

xS
=2

CERH NI XNZZHUH EF

QXA

ofl Al o

IX=

3) &

6)

2
=
=
—
=
—
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

=
=
=

98



=

=

2SSl 0]

olg

03 =
G 2 =
- :
A =
om - ) )
ol

= ojn

0 B A

R

o o ol o3

H = e

KE 5 B g

ojn ol Y

ur ’Uoe BV g

Ll = o

o b =

R P oz

pr o Wog ogr o

SIE I

KO oogr o <k

S o W oE oo

w KMo oo

TR I R

Jo & m Ol B0 Ar 53

= ol Mo om0 <+ T "

= ©T N W s 3 2

= I R O m_e = ol

= MW oot mwu < o Ko

’ay m_ o ._”_M._ o or O

I e 1

= < == Rl K K T

S . = K .._..A K -

g N5 KO o M

< ° uu W = T ™

oW E T oW oo

ol 92 Wl S T of B

S N & ¥ 6 ©F

99



=

=

2SSl 0]

olg

03 B
G 2 =
W -
& 2 -
om - ) y-
ol

= Mo ol

0 ® o

LD

o o ol o3

H = e

kE S |

o ol Y

ur ’Uoe BV g

Ll = o

o Ul %= g

R P oz

pr o Wog ogr o

S AR

R oM = g oor < d

S M E oo e

fo SR = Koo Mﬁ

Bl R W ol O = o

o & ool ® H L Ko

S A - (- o

= T N W 5 T I g

= It *oo o= o =

= MW oo mwu < ol KU Iy

z O & M ™ o M =

k1 ®0 @ RO 7o M0 o

S & T KB KK o

B s RO og B

=< ©° uyp wWI H T ™ od

oW E o5 oW Do

ol B3 pl S 1T ol 81 =

S ¥ S ¥ P R ®

100



=

=

2SSl 0]

olg

03 B
G 2 =
[N -
& 3 =
o )
Bl
= Mo olo
0 ® o
LD .
mr Jod ol o3 [w
H = e !
K & 4R )
oy o Y Ol
K B LH
ST e =
= U % = R0
o oo X 5
]I RC 0 -
or ol Rl mr O Ho
M T ﬁ mr RO 0% Ko
KomooooFroor kT
~ MW LU nH o CE—
ol K .__A“_M.A_V z K oo M_u ._ow
ol KA - M ol o o ol &
Jo & & Ol %0 A = Kl X
S A - (- AR
= o N Wz x Tog <
= It N S om zmF ol M
= W oou mwu < o) KU oz
z O & I ™ g W T
B om ROOT o W05 xo
S 4oy & KRR K o K
B s R oWom B s
< o U ol ™ < M o of
oW F 5 WD E
ol 92 Wl © o of Bl T or
S Tl S

101



jod

b
(=]

2|

w717} I o

off 322

[=x
=

A

Ol A}
oo

o
?D:'_I_

il

X

ol

A
=

CHE XA Rt =7t SR EICHE AL

)

1

=
—
=
—
=
—]
—
—
=
=
=
—f
=
=
=
=
=

102



jod

217k ol E

=]y
=

off 322

[=x
=

A

Ol A}
oo

o
?D:'_I_

il

X

ol

A
=

CHE XA Rt =7t SR EICHE AL

)

1

=
=
—
=
—
=
—]
—
—
=
=
=
—f
=
=
=
=
=

103



217k ol E

=]y
=

off 322

[=x
=

A

Ol A}
oo

o
?D:'_I_

il

X

ol

A
=

CHE XA Rt =7t SR EICHE AL

)

1

FAt= EX 27| glo| M8l = S)

=
=
=
=
—
=
—
=
==
=
=
=
=
=]
=
=,
=
=

104



217k ol E

=]y
=

off 322

[=x
=

A

Ol A}
oo

o
?D:'_I_

il

X

ol

A
=

CHE XA Rt =7t SR EICHE AL

)

1

FAt= EX 27| glo| M8l = S)

ASRENRE EMOIH MZ

mio

=0

= Aot 2t

LH

=
=
=
=
—
=
=
=
==
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
—
=

105



(*] P.N|
(=]

2|

-
o

w717} I o

off 322

[=x
=

2l A4 A

o]

o
?D:'_I_

il

X

ol

A
=

CHE XA Rt =7t SR EICHE AL

)

1

FAt= EX 27| glo| M8l = S)

ASRENRE EMOIH MZ

mio

=0

= Aot 2t

LH

E A

EM FEobA .t

stoO
= —

K

ol
03
<k
ol
ol
<

=
=
—
=
=
=
=
—
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

106



b
(=]

2|

-
o

w717} I o

off 322

[=x
=

A

Ol A}
oo

o
?D:'_I_

il

X

ol

A
=

CHE XA Rt =7t SR EICHE AL

)

1

FAt= EX 27| glo| M8l = S)

ASRENRE EMOIH MZ

mio

=0

= Aot 2t

LH

E A

EM FEobA .t

stoO
= —

K

ol
03
<k
ol
ol
<

6)

=
=
—
=
=
=
=
—
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

107



b
(=]

2|

-
o

w717} I o

off 322

[=x
=

A

Ol A}
oo

o
?D:'_I_

il

X

ol

A
=

CHE XA Rt =7t SR EICHE AL

)

1

FAt= EX 27| glo| M8l = S)

ASRENRE EMOIH MZ

mio

=0

= Aot 2t

LH

E A

EM FEobA .t

stoO
= —

K

ol
03
<k
ol
ol
<

6)

ol

=
=
—
=
=
=
=
—
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

108



b
(=]

2|

-
o

w717} I o

off 322

[=x
=

A

Ol A}
oo

o
?D:'_I_

il

X

ol

A
=

CHE XA Rt =7t SR EICHE AL

)

1

FAt= EX 27| glo| M8l = S)

ASRENRE EMOIH MZ

mio

=0

= Aot 2t

LH

E A

EM FEobA .t

stoO
= —

K

ol
03
<k
ol
ol
<

6)

ol

=
=
—
=
=
=
=
—
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

109






ICMJE

« ICMJE 2|3 St=X|0f| SHH YA 2aE Eag ol

> YA tieRre] 7Hel A2 FEE XA (B[ A Et) et Al Xt=0f gt At

=2 38 MY E(data sharing statement)2 Z&

Example 1. The clinical trial data of this article will not be shared
Example 2. The clinical trial data of this article are available upon reasonable request to the corresponding author
Example 3. All of the individual participant data collected are available from a data repository immediately after

publication without an end date. The study protocol, statistical analysis plan, informed consent form, clinical study
report, and analytic code are also available. Anyone can access the data, and the data can be used for any purpose

CMJE

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE of
MEDICAL JOURNAL EDITORS

ICMJE Recommendations




ICMJE

Ot

|

o
]

« ICMJE 2|3 St=X|0f| SHH YA 2aE Eag ol
> YA x| FHel A8 HHE KA (H[AE

= A

oH
r-Iu

(data sharing statement)=S E&

> AMAIH ClinicalTrials.gov S0l MA[HS SES

sharing plan)= &H H|Zo0f otH, AHAH S5 Z Az S/ =0 HS

e

8 O] YABIRS FL OIS =R ED

X0 722 HAHOf StCt.

—

CMJE

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE of
MEDICAL JOURNAL EDITORS
ICMJE Recommendations




Statem

ent0]| = gtt|0{Of €
of L
= 'Lél

od
N

-l

joll

Mo
10

—l

o

@)
_
AN

e

joltl
<0
w1l

m_.___

113



Example of data sharing statement that fulfill these ICMJE
requirement

Element Example 1 Example 2 Example 3 Example 4

Will individual participant data Yes Yes Yes No

dictionaries)?
What data in particular will be  BAll of the individual participant  Individual participant data that  Individual participant data that underlie the results Not available
shared? data collected during the trial, ~ underlie the results reported in  reported in this article, after deidentification (text,

after deidentification. this article, after deidentifica- tables, figures, and appendices).
tion (text, tables, figures, and
appendices).
Study protocol, statistical analy-  Study protocol, statistical analy-  Study protocol Not available
available? sis plan, informed consent sis plan, analytic code
form, clinical study report, ana-
lytic code
When will data be available Immediately following publica-  Beginning 3 months and ending  Beginning 9 months and ending 36 months following  Not applicable
(start and end dates)? tion. No end date. 5 years following article publi-  article publication.
cation.
With whom? Anyone who wishes to access Researchers who provide a Investigators whose proposed use of the data has Not applicable
the data. methodologically sound pro- been approved by an independent review commit-
posal. tee (“learned intermediary”) identified for this pur-
pose.
For what types of analyses?  Any purpose To achieve aims in the approved  For individual participant data meta-analysis. Not applicable
proposal.
By what mechanism will data  Data are available indefinitely at  Proposals should be directed to  Proposals may be submitted up to 36 months follow-  Not applicable
be made available? (link to be included). xx@yyy. To gain access, data  ing article publication. After 36 months the data
requestors will need to sign a will be available in our University's data warehouse
data access agreement, but without investigator support other than depos-

Data are available for 5 years at ited metadata.
a third-party website (link to be Information regarding submitting proposals and ac-
included). cessing data may be found at (link to be provided).
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&7 X{E 2 (Repository)

. Yale University Open Data Access (YODA) Project (http://yoda.yale.edu/)

. Centers for Medicaid and Medicare (CMS)2| Limited Data Sets (https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-

Systems/Files-for-Order/ LimitedDataSets/)

. National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK)2| NIDDK Central Repository
(https://repository.niddk.nih.gov/home/)

. Project Data Sphere (https://projectdatasphere.org/ projectdatasphere/html/home)
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http://yoda.yale.edu/
https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Files-for-Order/

X2 37 X{%& 2 (Repository)

. 0|= UL AMAY X2 28 (National Institutes of Health, NIH)0|A X|&l5H= “Database of Genotypes and
Phenotypes (dbGaP; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/gap)”,
“Cancer Imaging Archive (http://www.cancerimagingarchive.net/)”, “Genomic Data Commons
(https://gdc.cancer.gov/)”
“NCTN-NCORP Data Archive (https://nctn-data-archive.nci.nih.gov/

. St 7| 20| M X|st= “Oncology Research Information Exchange Network (ORIEN, http://oriencancer.org/)”,

. MEILE3lof| M X|2Ist= “National Cancer Database (https://www.facs.org/quality-programs/cancer/ncdb)”,

. “American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO) CancerLinQ (https://cancerling.org/)”
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